#### **ASCOCC COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES**

DATE: October 29, 2024

LOCATION: ASCOCC Office, Coats 207

- Call to Order/Roll Call
   Called to order at 12:37pm; quorum is present.
- Approve Agendaapproved w/o objection.
- Approve minutes from 10/15
   Approved w/o objection.
- 4. President's Report- Thomas Wrisley Council Goals coming together. A fair amount of feedback has been given from white board in front of office and they align well w/ tentative goals.
- 5. Special Orders:
  - a) Sophie- Thrive Central Oregon
  - b) Erika Russel- Presidential Search Advisory Committee
    Russel is a student representative on the Presidential Search Advisory
    Committee. She has asked to attend ASCOCC Council to hear from
    students about what they want in the next COCC President.
    The Council discussed programs for student wellness and COCC's
    sustainability initiatives. One such initiative is the President's Climate
    Leadership Initiative. The social climate of campus was also discussed,
    and while COCC is generally a welcoming environment, there is work to
    be done.

## 6. Officer Reports:

- a) Dir. Student Affairs- Hannah Evenson

  Thomas Wrisley gave a report on Hannah's behalf. The club renewal process is nearly finished; only slightly behind schedule. Hannah is being allowed to implement a more liberal sign-in sheet policy to accept them at the end of each month. A comprehensive review of club policies is in initial stages and reports will be submitted throughout the process.
- b) Dir. Campus Affairs- Talia Stockwell
- c) Dir. Financial Affairs- Benny Garcia
- d) Internal Affairs Coordinator- Anna Robinson
- e) External Affairs Coordinator- Raymond Salinas

  Marketing/PR(MPR) has rejected our ask for a social media account.

  Other methods for digital outreach are being considered but we are currently asking MPR to post flyers and other lit when needed.
- f) Wickiup Liaison- Londale Dhesi
   Londale has finished an inventory of first aid kits on campus; full report
   will be delivered in agenda item 7b
- g) Redmond Campus Liaison- Neil Weiss
  Neil will meet with Erika Benitez RE Redmond food bank; many frozen goods cannot be consumed for lack of microwave, toaster ovens, ect.
  Council may be able to offer support.
- h) Office Coordinator- Betsy Green
- 7. Committee Reports:
  - a) GOTV Committee- Thomas, Talia, Neil, Olivia

- One week left until election day. Initial hopes for big event were dashed by logistical requirements and will be supplanted by other efforts.
- b) Student Healthcare Committee- Hannah, Londale, Raymond
  An inventory of first aid kits on campuses has been completed. Many are
  out of the way and difficult to find. See Student Healthcare Committee
  for additional information.

#### 8. Unfinished Business

 a) Council Goals, 2024-2025
 Adoption of Council Goals postponed; Thomas will share document so each member can contribute.

#### 9. New Business

a) Changes to ASCOCC Bylaws and Constitution- Thomas Wrisley Vote on adoption of amendments postponed until 11/12.

### 10.Announcements

# 11. Adjourned at 1:44pm